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From: Andrea Cowart t{
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2001 10:10 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/18/01 10:08:00 AM

PAA Order

011170 - 011170or jae

Cancellation Due to Chap. 11 Bankpruptcy
010912 - 010912.kmp
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From: LaSandra Givens e

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2001 11:56 AM 5

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/5/01 11:53:00 AM

DOCKET NUMBER FILE NAME

010548-TP, 011002-TP 011002R.KMP

010733-TI 010733R.KMP

010912-TI 010912R.KMP

REISSUANCE OF ORDER GRANTING CANCELLATION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATE DUE TO CHAPTER 11 BANKRUPTCY AS NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
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From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 9:54 AM A

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/5/01 9:52:00 AM

DOCUMENT NUMBER FILE NAME

010912-TI 010912CO.KMP

010548-TP, 011002-TP 011002CO.KMP

010733-TI 010733CO.KMP

CONSUMMATING ORDERS




